

# **BOGAN SHIRE COUNCIL**

## Minutes

Date: Thursday, 27 June 2024

Time: 7.00pm

Location: Bogan Shire Council Council Chambers 81 Cobar Street Nyngan

> Derek Francis General Manager



## **Published Recording of Council Meeting**

This Council Meeting is being recorded for publishing on Council's website as a public record. By speaking at the Council Meeting, you agree to being recorded and for this recording to be published. Please ensure that if and when you speak at this Council Meeting that you are respectful to others and use appropriate language at all times. Bogan Shire Council accepts no liability for any defamatory or offensive remarks made during the course of this Council Meeting.

## MINUTES OF BOGAN SHIRE COUNCIL ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT THE BOGAN SHIRE COUNCIL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 81 COBAR STREET, NYNGAN ON THURSDAY 27 JUNE 2024 AT 7.00PM

- **PRESENT:**Cr G Neill (Chairperson), Cr V Boag, Cr G Deacon, Cr J Douglas, Cr T<br/>Elias, Cr G Jackson, Cr D Menzies, Cr R Milligan
- IN ATTENDANCE: D Francis (General Manager), D Wood (Director People and Community Services), S Waterhouse (Director Finance and Corporate Services), G Bourke (Director Engineering Services), C Black (Director Development and Environmental Services), M Salter (Executive Officer)
- 1 OPENING PRAYER
- 2 **REMEMBERANCES**
- 3 APOLOGIES

#### Resolved 100/24

Moved: Cr Boag Seconded: Cr Elias

That the apology received from Councillor Bright be accepted and leave of absence be granted.

#### 4 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Cr Neill – Confidential Section of the Meeting:

- 5.1 Annual Gravel Haulage Services Tenders
- 5.2 Annual Road Base Crushing Tenders
- 5.3 Annual Plant Hire Tenders
- Reason: Due to position as a Director of Neill Earthmoving, who have lodged a tender response.

#### <u>Cr Douglas</u>

- 7.1 Notice of Motion Commonwealth Postal Savings Bank
- Reason: Due to employment at Commonwealth Bank, Nyngan
- 10.1 Checklist, Item 7 Banking Situation
- Reason: Due to employment at Commonwealth Bank, Nyngan

The following discussions and resolutions arose from decisions made in the Closed and Confidential Section of the Meeting, 27 June 2024:

#### Resolved 101/24

Moved: Cr Menzies Seconded: Cr Deacon

**EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC:** Council move into a closed session of Council with the public excluded, in accordance with the *Local Government Act 1993* section 10A(2).

Clr Neill left the Chair and left the Room. Clr Boag moved into the Chair.

#### 5.1 ANNUAL GRAVEL HAULAGE SERVICES TENDERS

#### Resolved 102/24

Moved: Cr Douglas

Seconded: Cr Milligan

That all of the tenders for the provision of gravel haulage services to Council for the period to 30 June 2025 be accepted as submitted to form a panel of contractors to be engaged in the best interest of Council, subject to the plant and operators meeting Council's requirements.

#### 5.2 ANNUAL ROAD BASE CRUSHING TENDERS

#### Resolved 103/24

Moved: Cr Elias

Seconded: Cr Jackson

That all of the tenders for the provision of crushing road base services to Council for the period to 30 June 2025 be accepted as submitted to form a panel of contractors to be engaged in the best interest of Council, subject to the plant and operators meeting Council's requirements.

#### 5.3 ANNUAL PLANT HIRE TENDERS

#### Resolved 104/24

Moved: Cr Jackson

Seconded: Cr Menzies

That all of the tenders for the hire of plant for the period to 30 June 2025 be accepted as submitted to form a panel of contractors to be engaged in the best interest of Council, subject to the plant and operators meeting Council's requirements.

Clr Boag left the Chair, Clr Neill returned to the room and resumed the chair

#### 5.4 NYNGAN WAR MEMORIAL POOL - MANAGEMENT REPORT

#### Resolved 105/24

Moved:	Cr Milligan
Seconded:	Cr Boag

That Council enter into a new contract with Mr Scott Bartley for the 2024/2025 swimming season on the terms and conditions as contained in his current contract and in his letter to Council.

#### 5.5 NETWASTE TENDER FOR COLLECTION AND RECYCLING OF USED TYRES

#### Resolved 106/24

Moved:	Cr Jackson
Seconded:	Cr Elias

- 1. That Council accept Netwaste's Tender F4207 for the Collection and Recycling of Used Tyres be awarded to JLW Services Pty Ltd for an initial 2 year term with the option of 2 x 12-month extensions available.
- 2. That Council delegate authority to the General Manager and the Director Development and Environmental Services to execute the Contract on behalf of Council.

#### **6 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES**

#### 6.1 MINUTES OF CONFIDENTIAL MEETING – 23 MAY 2024

#### Resolved 107/24

Moved: Cr Jackson Seconded: Cr Douglas

That the minutes of the Confidential Council Meeting held at the Bogan Shire Council, Council Chambers, 81 Cobar Street, Nyngan on 23 May 2024, be received and noted.

#### Resolved 108/24

 Moved:
 Cr Boag

 Seconded:
 Cr Milligan

 INCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC:
 That the meeting move into open Council.

## 6 CONFIRMATION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

#### 6.1 MINUTES OF THE EXTRAORDINARY MEETING (ESTIMATES) - 16 MAY 2024

#### Resolved 109/24

Moved: Cr Elias

Seconded: Cr Menzies

That the minutes of the Extraordinary Council Meeting held at the Bogan Shire Council, Council Chambers, 81 Cobar Street, Nyngan on 16 May 2024, be received and noted.

## 6.2 MINUTES OF ORDINARY MEETING - 23 MAY 2024

#### Resolved 110/24

Moved: Cr Milligan

Seconded: Cr Boag

That the minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held at the Bogan Shire Council, Council Chambers, 81 Cobar Street, Nyngan on 23 May 2024, be received and noted.

## 7 NOTICE OF MOTION

## 7.1 NOTICE OF MOTION - COMMONWEALTH POSTAL SAVINGS BANK

Cr Douglas declared an interest and left the room.

#### Resolved 111/24

Moved: Cr Jackson Seconded: Cr Menzies

That:

- 1. Council notes that:
  - a. Bank branch and ATM closures are leaving many communities without access to financial services, especially in regional Australia.
  - b. Since 1975 the number of bank branches in regional Australia has fallen by more than 60 percent, and there are more than 1,500 communities across Australia with no bank branches at all.
  - c. A large proportion of the population, including the elderly, disabled, small businesses and local schools and charities, will always have a need to face-to-face financial services despite advances in technology.
  - d. For hundreds of communities, their only access to cash and financial services is through Bank@Post at their community post office.
  - e. Bank@Post is an essential service to all communities, but is vulnerable to commercial decision-making by the banks, which can choose to withdraw their participation.
- 2. Council calls on the Commonwealth Parliament to pass the Commonwealth Postal Savings Bank Bill to establish a post office peAustralians andly guaranteed by the Commonwealth, as a dedicated postal savings bank, operating exclusively through Australia Post's corporate and licensed post offices, which will ensure basic banking services – including deposit-taking, business and personal lending,

and access to cash – are available to all Australians, and will contribute to Australia's national economic development.

3. Council writes to the Local State and Federal Members of Parliament, to inform them of Councils desire to support the passage of the Commonwealth Postal Savings Bank Bill through Parliament.

Cr Douglas returned to the room.

## 8 MAYORAL MINUTE

Nil

### 9 COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Nil

## 10 GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORTS

## 10.1 GENERAL MANAGER'S CHECKLIST

Item	Date	Minute No	Matter	Action Required	Officer	Status
1	23/09/2021	249/2021	Increase of train speed through Nyngan	Prior to the next state Election, Council raise the issue of the Hoskins Street Level Crossing & Train Speeds with Barwon candidates.	GM	TfNSW has informed Council that it is considering trialing a Rail Active Crossing System at Hoskins Street crossing. This is a solar powered, wireless, flashing lights system. Discussed with Roy Butler 07/06/2023 – followed up 11/08/2023.
	23/11/2023	282/23		That Council respond to Minister Atchison, with a request that the train speed limit be reduced to 20km/hour, as Council is not in a position financially to provide rail crossing lights.		This matter was drawn to the attention of Minister Atchison on 12/01/2024 during her visit to Nyngan. Further letters sent to Minister Atchison and Roy Butler MP.

Item	Date	Minute No	Matter	Action Required	Officer	Status
2	27/05/2022	122/2022	Nyngan Emergency Bore	Council seeks advice from the Minister for Water, as to a mechanism for periodic extraction of water for maintenance purposes, given that it is understood that Council is unable to extract water from the bore at this stage.	GM	Letter written to new Minister for Water, advising them of resolution 122/2022 and seeking clarification on funding. Minister for Water has advised that: • Work has begun on amendments to the Water Sharing Plan. • No further funding is available for the bore project.
	23/02/2023	010/2023		Council vote for a 200mm pipe instead of 375mm pipe, on the basis of water consumption. A decision on the request for a meeting be deferred until Council receives a response from the NSW Government on	GM	Public Works have provided an alternative cost estimate of \$5.092M, based on the 200mm pipeline. On hold pending response.
				whether the emergency bore hole project is to be funded.		

Item	Date	Minute No	Matter	Action Required	Officer	Status
	27/04/2023	081/2023		Virginia and Richard Woodlock be requested to provide Council with specific concerns of concerned landholders and rate payers in writing, so that responses can be prepared, and arrangements made for appropriate NSW Government staff to be available.		Letter sent to Richard and Virginia Woodlock advising them of Council's resolution.
	24/08/2023	184/23		That Council prioritises remaining available grant funding of \$7,111,871 across the following projects: a. Water purchases b. Belaringar Creek Syphon c. Nyngan Emergency Bore pipeline		DPE advised accordingly.

Item	Date	Minute No	Matter	Action Required	Officer	Status
3	27/05/2021	126/2021	Addressing Local Job Vacancies	Council delays the launch of the marketing campaign until progress is made with establishing more housing accommodation in Nyngan.	DPCS	Planning for new residential subdivision has commenced.
	28/09/2023			Council provides a budget of \$25,000 for production of videos for the relocation campaign.		Scheduled for 2024/25.
4	23/06/2022	126/2022	New Water Treatment Plant Site	A further report to Council be considered for location of the New Water Treatment Plant, including the location as presented to Council, as well as other options outside/adjacent to the levy bank.	DES	Public Works to discuss with Crown Lands use of site adjacent to electricity sub- station at the end of Dandaloo Street.
	23/03/2023	011/2024		Council request NSW Public Works to provide a report to Council on the relative cost of the proposed substation and		Public Works has been requested to prepare a report on comparing the Dandaloo Street site with the raw water pump station site when the funding

Item	Date	Minute No	Matter	Action Required	Officer	Status
				existing pump station sites, including relative pros and cons.		deed has been signed. Site investigation in progress.
	23/04/2024	074/2024		That the General Manager enters into negotiations with the NSW Aboriginal Lands Council for the compensation they require for the new water treatment plant on site 3, with a further report to Council on the outcome of those negotiations as soon as possible.		Correspondence forwarded to the NSW Aboriginal Lands Council.
5	28/07/2022	171/2022	Hoskins Street Subdivision	Council notes the proposed changes to the design and layout of the Hoskins Street subdivision and that Council staff progress detailed design and development of tender specifications accordingly.	DES	Development Application in final stages of preparation.

Item	Date	Minute No	Matter	Action Required	Officer	Status
				The General Manager be authorised to lodge a development application for Stage 1 of the Hoskins Street subdivision.		
	23/11/2023	279/23		The General Manager be authorised to proceed to final preparation of tender documents, based on the layout contained in the Concept Plan, attached to report 5.3, with a view to inviting tenders for construction on a "subject to DA" basis.		
	22/02/2024	005/24		That consideration be given in 2024-2025 budget discussions to cover any shortfall in available grant funding, with this to be recovered from land sales.		
6	23/03/2023	053/2023	Reclassification of Land – 8 Tabratong Street	Council submits a planning proposal under Section 28 of the Local Government Act to	DDES	<b>UPDATE:</b> In progress – Planning proposal is under development. Conversion

Item	Date	Minute No	Matter	Action Required	Officer	Status
				reclassify Lot 1 DP102113, Lot 2 DP355559 and Lot 3 DP 945184 from Community Land to Operational Land.		from Community Land to Operational Land is expected to have an outcome by March 2025. Refer also to precis item from Nyngan Community Homes.
7	22/06/2023	139/2023	Banking Situation in Nyngan	Council write to the National Australia Bank regarding the future of the Nyngan Branch of the National Australia Bank.	GM	Letter written. Further letter written, November 2023. No response.
	28/03/2024	036/24		That Council write to the National Australia Bank and follow-up Council's previous correspondence addressing earlier concerns and Council's disappointment in no response to previous request.		Additional letter forwarded to National Australia Bank, April 2024.
8	27/07/2023	160/23	School Exchange Program	The General Manager commence discussions around the future of the Tongling Exchange	GM	Not yet commenced.

Item	Date	Minute No	Matter	Action Required	Officer	Status
				Program, with a report to Council.		
9	28/09/2023	209/23	Relocation Marketing Campaign – Promotional Videos	Council investigates creating an artwork that acknowledges Country that can be used in the videos and other purposes, with a report to a future meeting of Council.	DPCS	Not yet commenced.
10	26/10/2023	247/23	Before and After School Care, Nyngan	That the Before and After School Care matter be further pursued with the Department of Education, and if necessary the Minister.	GM	Verbal update given at Council Meeting 23/11/2023.
	22/02/2024	009/24				Issue of lack of Before and After School Care in Nyngan be referred to Local Member. Correspondence sent to Local Member.
11	23/11/2023	278/23	Nyngan Year- Round Fishery	That Council provide in principle support for the development of a Memorandum of Understanding with DPI	DES	In Progress

Item	Date	Minute No	Matter	Action Required	Officer	Status
				Fisheries for a managed fishery in the Nyngan off- river storages, with a further report to Council to consider a draft Memorandum of Understanding.		
14	28/03/2024	046/24	Crown Road Off Cockies Road	That the General Manager, Mayor and Deputy Mayor enter into discussions with the property owners, to determine what if any alternatives they have for accessing the property via Lachlan Shire and whether they have approached Lachlan Shire Council and have discussed this matter, or have any outcome from those discussions with Lachlan Shire Council. That Council contact Lachlan Shire Council to obtain information on		Meeting held on 9 May 2024 with property owners, General Manager, Mayor and Deputy Mayor. Property owners are due to meet with Lachlin Shire in the last week of June 2024. Anticipate a report to Council in July 2024.

Item	Date	Minute No	Matter	Action Required	Officer	Status
-				their intention in relation		
				to this matter.		
				That the General		
				Manager provides a		
				report to Council in May		
				or June, confirming:		
				a Options for transferring		
				the unformed Shire road,		
				after transfer from the		
				Crown is complete, into		
				private ownership. Or		
				alternatively if Lachlan		
				Shire could take over the		
				Crown land, either by		
				transfer or purchase from		
				Bogan Shire Council.		
				The costs of clearing		
				timber and forming the		
				road to the minimum		
				acceptable standard.		
				c Mechanisms to ensure		
				current and future owners		
				of "Hopbush Valley"		
				property are aware that		
				Council has no intention		
				of upgrading the road		

Item	Date	Minute No	Matter	Action Required	Officer	Status
				beyond the minimum acceptable standard.		
				That Council defers any decision on this matter until the General Manager's report comes to Council.		

#### Resolved 112/24

Moved: Cr Elias

Seconded: Cr Menzies

That the report relating to the Monthly Checklist be received and those items marked at "Completed" be removed from the Checklist.

## 10.2 INTERNAL AUDIT

#### Resolved 113/24

Moved: Cr Douglas

Seconded: Cr Deacon

- 1. That Council makes the following appointments to the Bogan Shire Council Internal Audit and Risk Management Committee from 1 July 2024:
  - Chair Mr John Batchelor
  - Member Mr Rick Warren (General Manager Carrathool Shire Council)
  - Member Mr David Webb (General Manager Hay Shire Council)
  - Member Mr Peter Rees (Bogan Shire LGA Community Member)
  - Non-voting Member Cr Victoria Boag (Bogan Shire Council, Councillor delegate)
- 2. That Bogan Shire Council appoints Keith Coates Auditing as its Internal Auditor for the current financial year.
- 3. That a budget of \$43,000 be provided for the internal audit function which includes Audit, Risk and Improvement Committee fees and internal audit fees.

## 10.3 CEREMONIAL FUNCTIONS OF THE MAYOR - 2024 ELECTION PERIOD

#### Resolved 114/24

Moved: Cr Elias

Seconded: Cr Boag

That Council delegate to Mr Glen Neill the authority to carry out civic and ceremonial functions of the Mayoral office, between election day and the holding of the Mayoral election after the election.

#### 10.4 DELEGATIONS TO THE GENERAL MANAGER - 2024 ELECTION PERIOD

#### Resolved 115/24

Moved: Cr Menzies

Seconded: Cr Jackson

That all functions of the Council that can be delegated, be delegated to the General Manager from Election Day, 14 September 2024 until the first meeting of Council following the election.

## 10.5 COUNCIL MEETING - AUGUST 2024

#### Resolved 116/24

Moved:Cr JacksonSeconded:Cr BoagThat Council retains 22 August 2024 as the date for the August meeting of Council.

#### 11 PEOPLE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES REPORTS

#### 11.1 BOGAN SHIRE MEDICAL CENTRE OPERATIONAL REPORT

#### Resolved 117/24

Moved:Cr MenziesSeconded:Cr EliasThat the Bogan Shire Medical Centre Operational Report be received and noted.

## 11.2 BOGAN SHIRE YOUTH AND COMMUNITY CENTRE

#### Resolved 118/24

Moved: Cr Milligan

Seconded: Cr Elias

That the operational report for the Bogan Shire Youth and Community Centre be received and noted.

#### 11.3 OUTBACK ARTS MEMBERSHIP

It was **MOVED** that Council invite Outback Arts to present to the July Council Meeting, planned events over the next twelve months for Bogan Shire. Council will then make a decision following this presentation, on ongoing membership of Outback Arts. **(Deacon/**)

An **AMENDMENT** was **MOVED** that Council continues its ongoing membership of Outback Arts and the Regional Arts Development Program and invites Outback Arts to the July Council Meeting to present planned events over the next twelve months for Bogan Shire. (Menzies/Douglas)

Resolved 119/24Moved:Cr MenziesSeconded:Cr Douglas

That Council continues its ongoing membership of Outback Arts and the Regional Arts Development Program and invites Outback Arts to the July Council Meeting to present planned events over the next twelve months for Bogan Shire. Amendment: Carried

## 11.4 TEMPORARY SUSPENSION OF ALCOHOL-FREE ZONE – BIG BOGAN STREET FESTIVAL

#### Resolved 120/24

Moved: Cr Menzies Seconded: Cr Deacon That:

- 1. Council temporarily suspend the operation of the Alcohol-Free Zone area as marked in Attachment 1 on 28 September 2024.
- A notice to be published and advertised to the community that Council has approved the temporary suspension of the Alcohol-Free Zone for the area marked in Attachment 1.

## 11.5 NSW GOVERNMENT'S HOLIDAY BREAK PROGRAM

#### Resolved 121/24

Moved: Cr Douglas

Seconded: Cr Elias

That Council write to the Minister for Youth, Minister for Regional New South Wales and Western New South Wales, and Member for Barwon:

- Explaining the impacts on small communities of the changes in the Holiday Break program funding,
- Providing solutions on how the Department of Regional NSW, could better group LGAs based on population/size,
- Suggesting the option of single holiday break applications for smaller LGAs, and
- Requesting applications to be determined based on merit rather than on a first in first approved basis until funding has been exhausted.

## 12 FINANCE AND CORPORATE SERVICES REPORTS

### 12.1 INVESTMENTS MAY 2024

#### Resolved 122/24

Moved: Cr Douglas

Seconded: Cr Milligan

That the Investments May 2024 Report be received and noted.

## 12.2 SUMMARY OF RATE & ANNUAL CHARGES COLLECTION

The Directors of Finance and Corporate Services gave the following updates at the meeting:

Rate Collections	2023-2024	2022-2023
Arrears Prior to 01/07/2023	264,952	427,057
First Instalment in arrears as at 31/05/2024	-88,606	-40,810
Second Instalment in arrears as at 31/05/2024	45,337	48,876
Third Instalment in arrears as at 31/05/2024	73,702	68,020
Fourth Instalment Outstanding as at 31/05/2024	240,300	292,223
Total Arrears	535,685	503,143
Total Outstanding	892,379	895,366
Monthly Transactions		
Amount Levied & B/Fwd	6,259,458	6,045,433
Add: Adjustments	88,475	46,040
Less: Payments to end of April	-5,738,842	-5,113,867
Less: Rebates	-74,705	-82,240
Add: Postponed	0	0
Gross Total Balance	892,379	895,366
Arrears of total amount levied %	8.5%	8.3%

## Resolved 123/24

Moved: Jackson

```
Seconded: Milligan
```

That Council receive and note the Rate and Annual Charges collection report.

#### 12.3 ADOPTION OF THE 2024/2025 OPERATIONAL PLAN AND BUDGET

## Resolved 124/24

Moved:Cr BoagSeconded:Cr MenziesThat the 2024/2025 Draft Operational Plan and Budget be adopted.

## 12.4 MAKING OF RATES AND CHARGES FOR 2024/2025

#### Resolved 125/24

Moved: Cr Douglas

Seconded: Cr Boag

- 1. That Council authorise the General Manager to prepare and serve the rate notices or in his absence they may be served by the Revenue Accountant.
- 2. That pursuant to the Local Government Act, 1993, Council hereby resolves to make the ordinary rates for the 2024/2025 period as laid out below.
- 3. That Council applies the interest rate of 10.5% in accordance with Section 566 of the Local Government Act 1993.

## 13 ENGINEERING SERVICES REPORTS

#### 13.1 DEPARTMENTAL ACTIVITY REPORT

#### Resolved 126/24

Moved: Cr Boag

Seconded: Cr Menzies

That the Engineering Departmental activity report be received and noted.

## 13.2 TOTTENHAM ROAD CONDITION ASSESSMENT REPORT

#### Resolved 127/24

Moved: Cr Menzies

Seconded: Cr Milligan

- 1. That Council prepares a Tottenham Road Rehabilitation Business Case for the Tottenham Road.
- 2. That Council brings the condition assessment to the attention of the Minister for Roads and Transport for NSW to seek urgent funding to address the issues raised.

## 13.3 REQUEST TO CLOSE AN UNUSED ROAD RESERVE

#### Resolved 128/24

Moved: Cr Jackson

Seconded: Cr Boag

- 1. That Council proceed with the closure of the Council Road through Lot 33 DP755315 with all associated fees to be paid by the adjoining landowner.
- 2. That upon closure, the portion of road be sold to the adjoining landowner at market value.

#### 14 DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES REPORTS

### 14.1 DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS REPORT

#### Resolved 129/24

Moved: Cr Menzies

Seconded: Cr Jackson

That the Development Applications Report be received and noted.

## **14.2 COMPLIANCE REPORT**

#### Resolved 130/24

Moved:Cr MilliganSeconded:Cr JacksonThat the Compliance Report be received and noted.

## 14.3 ARBORIST REPORT REGARDING HILLS FIG TREES (PANGEE STREET)

#### Resolved 131/24

Moved: Cr Douglas

Seconded: Cr Elias

- 1. That the Arborist Report regarding the Hills Fig Trees (Pangee Street) be received and noted.
- 2. That remedial action recommended by the Arborist be carried out, including reduction pruning to remove dead branches and reduce canopy size.

## 14.4 NYNGAN WAR MEMORIAL POOL REMEDIATION REPORT

#### Resolved 132/24

Moved: Cr Jackson

Seconded: Cr Boag

That Council approves the remediation works required for the Nyngan War Memorial Pool and funds be sourced from budget savings.

## 15 PRECIS OF CORRESPONDENCE

## 15.1 CORRESPONDENCE FROM BARNARDOS

### Resolved 133/24

Moved: Cr Menzies

Seconded: Cr Douglas

That the correspondence from Barnardos be noted.

## 15.2 CORRESPONDENCE FROM NYNGAN COMMUNITY HOMES

#### Resolved 134/24

Moved: Cr Milligan Seconded: Cr Menzies

1. That the correspondence from Nyngan Community Homes be noted.

2. That Council request that Nyngan Community Homes Association presents a satisfactory Business Plan and shows it has the capacity to build planned homes on the land, Council will consider an appropriate arrangement to facilitate the provision of the land which was formerly the Palais Theatre, on the basis of that plan.

## 15.3 CORRESPONDENCE FROM 2WEB OUTBACK RADIO

## Resolved 135/24

Moved: Cr Boag

Seconded: Cr Milligan

- 1. That the correspondence from 2WEB be noted.
- 2. That Council pay the amount of \$8,250 including GST, the same amount as last year, for the sponsorship with 2WEB being for the 2024-25 financial year.

## 15.4 CORRESPONDENCE FROM NYNGAN LOCAL ABORIGINAL LAND COUNCIL

#### Resolved 136/24

Moved: Cr Jackson

Seconded: Cr Milligan

That the correspondence from The Nyngan Local Aboriginal Land Council be noted.

.....

## 16 MEETING CLOSURE

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 8.52pm.

These minutes were confirmed by resolution at a meeting on ...... and were signed as a true record.

**GENERAL MANAGER** 

MAYOR

.....